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TO: Palisades Center Tenants 

FROM: Darrin Houseman, General Manager    

DATE: April 9, 2021 

RE: Hours of Operation - Update 

 

Dear Tenant, 

Given the steady increases in traffic we are seeing at Palisades Center, 

combined with increased vaccination rollout, easing of State restrictions and 

pent-up customer demand for more venues to be open earlier and later in the 

day, we will begin ramping back to regular operating hours in the coming 

weeks.  

A PHASED APPROACH 

 Phase 1 — Beginning Friday, April 23rd  

 Monday:  10:00 AM-7:00 PM 

 Tuesday:  10:00 AM-7:00 PM 

 Wednesday: 10:00 AM-7:00 PM 

 Thursday:  10:00 AM-9:30 PM 

 Friday:  10:00 AM-9:30 PM 

 Saturday:  10:00 AM-9:30 PM 

 Sunday:  11:00 AM-7:00 PM 

 

 Phase 2 — Beginning Monday, June 28  

 Monday:  10:00 AM-9:30 PM 

 Tuesday:  10:00 AM-9:30 PM 

 Wednesday: 10:00 AM-9:30 PM 

 Thursday:  10:00 AM-9:30 PM 

 Friday:  10:00 AM-9:30 PM 

 Saturday:  10:00 AM-9:30 PM 

 Sunday:  11:00 AM-7:00 PM 
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Make no mistake—nothing is more important than helping you prepare for this 

change. Over the coming days, we will share details regarding an upcoming 

hiring event that we strongly encourage your teams to take advantage of as we 

ramp back up. 

Please know that restaurant and entertainment venues that wish to offer 

extended hours into the evening are still encouraged to do so for guests.  

Thank you for your cooperation. 

 

Regards, 

 

Darrin Houseman 

General Manager, Palisades Center 

P: 845-348-1005 x112   

DarrinHouseman@Pyramidmg.com 


